Mrs Nola Bliss

Chair York Tourism Group
Faversham House

Grey St, York

WA 6302

: T iNRALS 18/09/2014
T ER Caan S
/9, 4//f

CEQ Mr Michael Keeble
Shire of York

Joaquina St, York

WA 6302

Re Avon Tourism Inc Funding

Dear Michael,

We are writing to confirm we indeed fully support Avon Tourism Inc’s yearly request for $10,000
funding and request that this be paid direct to Avon Tourism Inc.

This funding is crucial to Avon Tourism Inc in enabling them to continue their outstanding work on
behalf of York and the wider Avon Valley. We further support unanimously a three year commitment
to Avon Tourism Inc funding by the Shire of York to enable Avon Tourism in future planning. Itis
extremely difficult to implement a three year strategic plan without this guaranteed financial
support.

We request you kindly arrange payment as soon as possible as this funding is required for the
current financial year.

Thank you for consulting our group in this matter. We look forward to working with the Shire of York
and Avon Tourism Inc well into the future.

4 Vi -
, /"fé/(]/ Or
'/Kind regards, =
Mrs Nola Bliss

Chair York Tourism Group
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Gail Maziuk

From: Gail Maziuk

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2014 11:33 AM

To: Tanya Richardson'

Cc: Avon Tourism (info@avonvalleywa.com.au)
Subject: York Easter Fair flyer

Attachments: York Easter Fair 2014 updated.doc

Hi Tanya

Sorry to pepper you with these but here is an other York event for upload onto the Avon
Tourism website.

Many thanks
Gail
Gail Maziuk

Senior Administration Officer, Projects and Finance
Shire of York

PO Box 22

York WA 6302

Phone: (08) 9641 2233
Fax:  (08) 9641 2202

e-mail: finance1@york.wa.gov.au
web:  www.york.wa.gov.au

31/10/2014



CF

York Easter Fair 2014

The Best Little Fair in the West

Antiques and Collectables

19th April to 21st April
York Town Hall

The York Easter Fair is an annual event held in the iconic York Town Hall over the Easter
weekend.

As always there will be lots of stalls all selling a wide range of Antiques and Collectables,
some going back three centuries.

On offer will be oil lamps, furniture, prints, paintings as well as fine china and porcelain.
These are complemented by an eclectic mix of collectables and a range of restorable items.

The fun isn’t confined to the Town Hall, there will be market stalls outside as well where you
will be able to purchase a variety of arts and craft goods as well as fascinating range of
vintage and veteran cars which will be on display throughout the business district.

Come along and soak up the wonderful atmosphere created by the York Easter Fair.

The Easter Fair is spread over 3 days in the historical town of York:

Saturday 19" April - 9.00am to 5.00pm
Sunday 20" April - 9.00am to 5.00pm
Monday 21° Aprii - 9.00am to 1.00pm

Admission: Adults $5 - Students & Pensioners $2 - Children under 12yrs free

For further enquiries please contact the event organiser Mr Chris Baker on (08)96411062
or e-mail to - bakersofyork@bigpond.com

Y
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Gail Maziuk

From: Gail Maziuk

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2014 1:38 PM

To: "Tanya Richardson'

Cc: Avon Tourism (info@avonvalleywa.com.au)
Subject: Another York event - Photographic Awards

Attachments: York Photographic Awards 2014.doc; York Photographic Awards poster 2014.pdf; York
Photographic Awards entry form 2014.pdf

Hi Tanya

Another event to promote, please review the attached documents and advise if they are in
suitable format for you to enter onto the Avon Tourism website for York.

Many thanks
Galil

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



Sandalwood Yards: Headquarters of The York Society,
Avon Terrace, York, Western Australia

THE YORK SOCIETY, INCORPORATED
2014 Photographic Awards
Saturday 12th April to Monday 21st April

The annual York Society Photographic Awards is now in its 18th year. Held over nine
days up to and including Easter each year, the exhibition attracts entrants from all
over the State submitting a very high standard of photography.

Although the emphasis is on York subjects, works can be on any subject at all and
there are awards for various categories of photography.

The exhibition is held in the Sandalwood Gallery, Avon Terrace, York and this year
will be opened on Saturday, 12th April. It is open to the public daily from 10am-4pm
until 21st April.

Entries for the following categories close on Monday 24 March 2014:

1. Open Colour ($400 award)

2. Creative Photography ($400 award)

3. Monochromatic Photography ($400 award)

4. Viewers’ Choice ($100 award)

5. York Subject ($1000 award)

Please review the 2014 photographic awards poster and entry form, or visit the York
Society Inc’s website for further information. www.yorksoc.org.au

The York Photographic Awards are presented by

heqlthwoy

And proudly supported and sponsored by

Camera _ @ héalth itzgerald ey g,ﬂ

Electronic \/ pharmacy




Act-Belong-Commit

York Society -
PHOTOGRAPHIC AWARDS, 2014

Sponsored by the Shire of York

Categories include:
Open Colour — $400 Award

Creative Photography — $400 Award

Monochromatic Photography — $400 Award

York Subject (in any of the above categories)

$1000 Award
Sponsored by York Pharmacy

Sandalwood Gallery, Avon Tce,York

The York Society, Inc. 12th-21st April, 2014
PO Box 587

York, 6302
Entries close 24 March, 2014

For Entry Forms: )
Phone: 0428 322 167, 9641 1276 L» Electronic

Email: arts.yorksociety@westnet.com.au A\h éalth B 1 A
Website: www.yorksoc.org.au (v/) ph?ram at cy Itzgerald N I?EJM o ﬁnt

Proudly sponsored by @ -
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